
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Sent: March 23, 2020 5:18 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Are you...

My DM and your chief mentioned it on a procurement call.

I will not provide a date to anyone. Just wanted to check what you guys have made public.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 23, 2020, at 5:17 PM, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:
>
> No, where did that information come from?
>
> Dove Parmar
> Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario Office of the
> Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l'honorable Anita Anand Public
> Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et
> Approvisionnement Canada dovejot.parmar@canada.ca
>
> Original Message 
> From: Zimmerman, Shannon [mailto:Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca]
> Sent: March-23-20 5:17 PM
> To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
> Subject: Are you...
>
> Telling people that procured pieces are starting to arrive on Friday?
>
> Sent from my iPhone


